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ShO\}ers, Marc

m

From: Hurley, Peggy

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 4:20 PM
To: Rep.Kooyenga

Cc: Shovers, Marc

Subject: RE: Amendment to AB 460/SB 322

Hi Rachel,

I will forward this to the tax drafter, who can draft those amendments.

Peggy

From: Rep.Kooyenga

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 4:15 PM

To: Hurley, Peggy <Peggy.Hurley@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment to AB 460/SB 322

Hi Peggy

Could we have a companion amendment drafted to AB 460 and SB 3222 This pertains to the notes in the
technical amendment, specifically:

In order to exclude the above-described amounts in Wisconsin income, DOR suggests that the subtraction
modification under s. 71.05(6)(b)53., Stats., should be expanded to include any amount recognized by an
individual as income as a result of the state's payment of the individual's premium costs under s. 40.516(2),
Stats.

Thank you!

Rachel Geary

Legislative Assistant

State Representative Dale Kooyenga
14th Assembly District

608.266.9181

Rachel. Geary@legis.wi.gov
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

/ 1. Page 6, line 3: after “s. 775.05 (4),” insert “from the state as a result of the
state’s payment of an individual’s premium costs under s. 40.516 (2) to the extent
that the amount is recognized by the individual as income,”.

(END)



